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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:   AMY COWDEN 

 

FROM:  CRAIG L. GARRETT 

 

DATE:   July 24, 2025 

 

RE:   TEMPORARY WORKSPACE AGREEMENT 

 

 

I have reviewed the Temporary Workspace Agreement between Blount County and East 

Tennessee Natural Gas LLC.  I see no legal issues with the Agreement.   

 

It is my opinion that the Agreement would need to be approved by the Commission and upon 

approval by the Commission, the Mayor would be the proper party to sign the Agreement. 

 

Let me know if you have any additional questions. 


